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Sackett School.

Located 529 Hobart street.

First opened for pupils July, 1879, by Prof. D. P. Sackett,
formerly Principal of Golden Gate Academy. Number of
pupils about 50.

St. Joseph's Academy.

South side Fifth, between Madison and Jackson streets.

Under charge of Brother Sabinian. This is an admirably
conducted school, devoted to the education of boys. The
premises are commodious, and a large number of our youth
are receiving a thorough practical education there. Pupils
are received either for day instruction or as boarders. Pc is

deservedly popular, being under the management of the
most careful and efficient instructors. Number of pupils,

160.

Convent of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart.

Located near the head of Lake Merritt, on Webster street.

A boarding school for young ladies. Under the patronage
of the Rev. M. King, Pastor of Oakland.

Convent of Our Lady of Lourdes.

This is a day school for girls and boys. Located on the

northwest corner of East 15th street and Sixteenth avenue.
Under charge of the Sisters of Mercy. The present average
attendance is about 160.

Pacific Theological Seminary.

Located on Academy Hill. Eev. George Mooar, Profes-

sor of Theology.

St. Mary's Academy.

North side of Eighth, between Jeiferson and Grove
streets. Under charge of the Sisters.

St. Mary's Free School.

Corner Seventh and Jefferson streets. Number of pupils

about 200. Under charge of the Sisters.

Home School for Young Ladies.

Miss H. A. Field, Principal, 1825 Telegraph avenue.

The"Oaklantl" Collection Office.lS,*
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Broadway, up stairs


